
 

 
                         

 

 

 
 

    
 
 
 

 

         

 

   

 

 

  

   

    
 

 

 

Aetna Better Health®  of  Michigan  

28588  Northwestern  Hwy,  Suite 380B  

Southfield,  MI  48034  

1-866-316-3784  

Provider  Bulletin No 194  

AETNA BETTER HEALTH® OF MICHIGAN 

TO:   Providers  

FROM:  Provider  Experience  Team  

DATE:  October  25,  2021  

SUBJECT:  Gaps  in  Care availability  

Important information regarding Gaps in Care information through Availity! 

Dear Provider, 

As  a  registered  Availity user  with  Aetna  Better  Health,  you  now have  access  to  gaps  

in  care  information.  Select the  Aetna  Better  Health  tile  in  Availity,  open  Business  

Intelligence  Reports,  and  follow the  attached  instructions.  If you  have  issues,  reach  

out to  Availity Registration  Contact Us  here  or  by calling  the  Availity Client Services  

Team  at 800-282-4548  for  technical  support.  

Sincerely, 

Provider Services 

Aetna Better Health of MI 

AetnaBetterHealth.com/Michigan 
MI-21-xx-xx 

https://www.availity.com/contact-us
http://AetnaBetterHealth.com/Michigan
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